
FIRST MEETING 
[A/C.2/1] 

Held on Friday, 11 January 1946, at 2.15 p.m. 

Temporary Chairman: Mr. Gladwyn jEBB 
(Executive Secretary). 

1. Election of Chairman 
MR. J EBB (Executive Secretary) opened the 

meeting and called for nominations for the 
Chairmanship. 

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed Mr. Waclaw 
KoNDERSKI (Poland). 

Mr. GANEM (France) supported the nomina-
tion. . 

Mr. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Poland) was 
unanimously elected Chairman, and took his 
place in the Chair. 

The meeting rose at 2.40 p.m. 

SECOND MEETING 
[A/C.2/3] 

Held on Monday, 21 January 1946, at 5 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. Waclaw KoNDERSKI 
(Poland). 

2. Election of Vice-Chairman and 
Rapporteur 

On the proposal of Mr. STINEBOWER (United 
States of America), supported by Sir Rama­
swami M UDALIAR (India), Mr. LLERAS REs­
TREPO (Colombia) and Mr. KERNO (Czecho­
slovakia), Mr. LOPEZ (Philippine Common­
wealth) was elected Vice-Chairman by acclama­
tion. 

On the proposal of Mr. VERGARA (Chile), 
seconded by Mr. VAN LANGENHOVE (Belgium), 
Mr. DEL PoRTILLO (Bolivia) was elected Rap­
porteur by acclamation. 

3. Programme of Work: Communica­
tion from the President of the Gen­
eral Assembly to the Chairman of 
the Committee 

At the request of the Chairman, the Secretary 
read a communication from the President of the 
General Assembly, referring to the Second Com­
mittee, for consideration and report to the ple­
nary meeting, the draft resolution of the United 
Kingdom delegation concerning UNRRA ( docu­
ment A/C.2j2) together with section lA, para­
graphs 4 (b) and (d) and 5 (b) and (c) of 
chapter III of the Report of the Preparatory 
Commission. The joint Sub-Committee would 
consider section lA, paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 6 and 7 
and section lB of chapter III of the Report. 

The Committee took note of this communica-. 
tion.. 

PREMIERE SEANCE 
[A/C.2/I] 

Tenue le vendredi 11 janvier 1946, a 14 h. 15. 

President provisoire: M. Gladwyn JEBB 
( Secretaire executif). 

I. Election du President 
M. JEBB (secretaire executif) ouvre la seance -­

et invite les membres de Ia Commission a pre­
senter des propositions concernant la presidence. 

M. CHANG (Chine) propose d'elire M. Wa­
claw KoNDERSKI ( Pologne). 

M. GANEM (France) appuie cette proposition. 

M. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Pologne) est elu 
president a l'unanimite et prend place au fau­
teuil presidentiel. 

La seance est levee a 14 h.40. 

DEUXIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.2/3] 

Tenue le lundi 21 janvier 1946, a 17 heures. 

President: M. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Pologne). 

2. Election du Vice-President et du 
Rapporteur 

Sur Ia proposition de M. STINEBOWER (Etats­
Unis d'Amerique) appuyee par Sir Ramaswami 
MuDALIAR (Inde), M. LLERAS RESTREPO 
(Colombie) et M. KERNO (Tchecoslovaquie), 
M. LoPEZ (Commonwealth des Philippines) est 
elu Vice-President par acclamations. 

· Sur Ia proposition de M. VERGARA (Chili), 
appuyee par M. VAN LANGENHOVE (Belgique), 
M. DEL PoRTILLO (Bolivie) est elu Rapporteur 
par acclamations. 

3. Programme des travaux. Communi­
cation du President de l'Assemblee 
generale au President de la Com­
mission 

A la demande du President, le Secretaire 
donne lecture d'une communication du Pre­
sident de I' Assemblee generale, renvoyant a Ia 
Deuxieme Commission, pour examen et rapport 
a I' AssemblCe pleniere, le pro jet de resolution de 
la delt!gation du Royaume-Uni concernant 
l'UNRRA (document A/C.2/2), ainsi que 
Ia section lA, paragraphes 4 b) et d) et 5 
b) et c) du chapitre III du. Rapport de la 
Commission preparatoire. Le-Sous-Comite mixte 
serait charge de l'examen de Ia section · lA, 
paragraphes 1, 2, 3, 6 et 7, et de Ia section lB 
du chapitre III du Rapport. 

La Commission prend acte de la communica­
tion. 



4. Composition of the joint Sub-Com­
mittee of the Second and Third 
Committees 

The CHAIRMAN stated that, as a result of 
consultation with the Chairman of the Third 
Committee, it was proposed that the joint Sub­
Committee of the Second and Third Committees 
should be composed of twenty-six delegates of 
the Second Committee whose countries carne 
within the English alphabetical order between 
Argentina and Iran, together with twenty-five 
delegates of the Third Committee representing 
the remaining countries from Iraq to Yugo­
slavia. The Third Committee had already de­
cided to adopt the suggested procedure and had 
elected its representatives. 

Decision: It was agreed that the Second 
Committee would be represented in the joint 
Sub-Committee by the countries listed in the 
English alphabetical order from Argentina to 
Iran inclusive, it being understood that delega­
tions were free to be represented by substitute 
delegates if they so desired. 1 

5. Discussion of matters covered by 
Section lA, Recommendations 
4(b) and (d) and 5(b) and (c) of 
Chapter III of the Report of the 
Preparatory Commission 

On the invitation of the Chairman, Sir 
Ramaswami MuoALIAR (Inda) made a full 
explanatory statement of the reasons which had 
prompted the Preparatory Commission to rec­
ommend the creation of an Economic and Em­
ployment Commission and its subsidiary com­
mittees, of a Statistical Commission, of a Tem­
porary Transport and Communications Com­
mission and of a Fiscal Commission. In the 
case of the last two Commissions, it had been 
left to the discretion of the Economic and So­
cial Council to decide whether they should be 
set up at the first session. 

He also commended to the attention of the 
Committee the recommendations put forward 
regarding the size and composition of the vari­
ous commissions. 

Mr. VAN BLANKENSTEIN (Netherlands) 
stated that his delegation attached particular 
importance to the work of the Economic and 
Employment Commission. It proposed to sub­
mit a memorandum on the subject of a sug­
gested approach to the probleins of full employ­
ment. 

Of vital importance also were the questions 
of the stabilization of prices, of the distribution 
of raw materials, and of such urgent probleins 
as economic reconstruction and development, 
especially of under-developed areas, in which 
the smooth functioning of the International 
Bank would be essential. 

'For the records of the two meetings of the joint Sub­
Committee, see page 18. 

6 

4. Composition du Sous-Comite mixte 
des Deuxieme et Troisieme Com­
missions 

LE PRESIDENT declare que, apres consultation 
du President de la Troisieme Commission, Ia 
composition suivante pour le Sous-Comite mixte 
des Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions a ete 
proposee: vingt-six delegues de Ia Deuxieme 
Commission, dont les pays viennent entre !'Ar­
gentine et l'Iran dans l'ordre alphabetique 
anglais, et vingt-cinq delegues de la Troisieme 
Commission, representant les pays restants, qui 
se placent entre l'Irak et Ia Yougoslavie. La 
Troisicme Commission a deja decide d'adopter 
la methode proposee et a elu ses representants. 

Decision: Il est convenu que Ia Deuxieme 
Commission sera representee au Sous-Comite 
mixte par les pays venant, dans l'ordre alphabe­
tique anglais, entre l' Argentine et l' Iran inclus, 
etant entendu que les delegations ont toute 
liberte pour se faire representer par leurs deU­
gues suppliants si elles le desirent! 

5. Discussion des questions traitees a 
la section lA, recommandations 
4(b) et (d) et 5(b) et (c) du cha­
pitre III du Rapport de la Commis­
sion preparatoire 

Sur !'invitation du President, Sir Ramaswami 
MunALIAR (Inde) fait un expose complet des 
raisons qui ont amene la Commission prepara­
toire a recommander la creation d'une Commis­
sion des questions economiques et de l'emploi 
avec ses commissions subsidiaires, d'une Commis­
sion de statistiques, d'une Commission tempo­
raire des transports et communications et d'une 
Commission fiscale; il fait remarquer que, dans le 
cas de ces deux dernieres, il appartient au Con­
seil economique et social de decider si el1es de­
vront necessairement etre constituees pendant la 
premiere session. 

II attire egalement !'attention de la Commis­
sion sur les recommandations faites au sujet de 
!'importance numerique et de Ia composition 
des diverses commissions. 

M. VAN BLANKENSTEIN (Pays-Bas) declare 
que sa delegation attache une importance toute 
particuliere aux travaux de la Commission des 
questions economiques et de l'emploi. Elle se pro­
pose de soumettre a Ia Commission un memo­
randum sur les methodes qu'elle suggcre pour 
aborder, le probleme de l'emploi total de Ia 
main-d' reuvre. 

D'autres questions d'importance vitale sont 
la stabilisation des prix, Ia repartition des 
matieres premieres, Ie probleme urgent de 1~ 
reconstruction et du developpement economl­
ques, surtout dans les regions peu developpees, 
ce qui necessitera un bon fonctionnement de Ia 
Banque intemationale. 

' Pour les proces-verbaux des deux seances de la Sous­
Commission mixte, voir page 18. 



Decision: In the absence of any further ob· 
servations, the sections of the Report unde:r con­
sideration were approved. 

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m. 

THIRD MEETING · 
[A/C.2/6] 

Held on Tuesday, 22 january 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Poland). 

6. Consideration of the draft Resolu-
tion on UNRRA submitted by the 
United Kingdom Delegation (doc­
ument AjC.2/2) and the al­
ternative redraft presented by 
the Soviet Delegation (document 
A/C.2/4} 

\/ Sir George RENDEL (United Kingdom), in 
introducing the resolution (annex 1, page 23), 
stressed the great importance of the role of 
UNRRA in alleviating distress in the deva­
stated countries; he regarded its work as an 
obvious preliminary to any really effective res­
toration of normal peaceful political conditions 
in the world. Though no organic connexion 
was possible at this stage between UNRRA 
and the United Nations, it was essential that 
the two organizations should be closely linked 
and work in the greatest possible harmony. If 
UNRRA was to fulfil its task, adequate funds 
must be forthcoming; but the United King­
dom resolution did not go beyond the terms of 
Council Resolution number 80 of August 1945 
(annex 1d, page 27). It was desirable to have 
the participation of the maximum number of 
States. A drafting amendment to paragraph 
(b) might however be required in order to 
bring out more clearly the fact that formal ap­
plication from States wishing to join the or­
ganization would have to be made to the Coun­
cil or the Central Committee, which would lay 
down the conditions of admission. 

V Mr. KuzNETzov (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stated that the Soviet delegation 
warmly supported the principle of the United 
Kingdom resolution and recognized the great 
importance of the work of UNRRA. He hoped 
that in the coming year it would be found pos­
sible to extend substantial help to the Ukraine 
and Byelorussia, both of which had suffered so 
greatly. 

In amplification of the Soviet amendments 
(annex -1 a, page 24) ,- which were designed to 
clarify the resolution and prevent misunder­
standing, he suggested that the second sentence 
of paragraph 1 of the United Kingdom draft 
was unnecessary since devastated nations would 
in any case do their best to support the United 
Nations. The modification suggested to para­
graph (a) merely underlined an already ac­
cepted principle, since contributions were in 
fact received only from countries which had 
not been occupied by the enemy. It was pro­
posed to substitute the words "United Nations" 
for "peace-loving nations" in paragraph (b), 
since any nation which applied for and gained 

Decision: A ucune autre observation n' etanl 
presentee, les sections du Rapport examinees sonl 
approuvees. 

La seance est levee a 18 h.JS. 

TROISIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.2/6) 

Tenue le mardi 22 janvier 1946, a 10 h. 30. 

President: M. Waclaw KoNDERSKI (Pologne). 

6. Examen du projet de resolution con­
cernant l'UNRRA soumis par Ia 
delegation du Royaume-Uni (do­
cument AjC.2/2) et de la nouvelle 
redaction proposee par la dele­
gation sovietique (document A/­
C.2j4) 

Sir George RENDEL (Royaume-Uni) presente 
Ia resolution ( annexe 1, page 23) en soulignant 
!'importance de l'a:uvre qu'accomplit l'UNRRA 
pour les pays devastes. Il considere que cette 
a:uvre constitue une premiere etape vers le rb­
tablissement effectif d'une situation politique 
normale et paisible dans le monde. Bien qu'il ne 
soit pas possible, a l'heure actuelle, de relier 
organiquement l'UNRRA et les Nations Unies, 
il est essentiel que les deux organisations aient 
entre elles des attaches etroites et fonctionnent 
dans la plus grande harmonie. Si l'UNRRA doit 
realiser sa tache, il faut qu'elle re<;oive les fonds 
necessaires; Ia resolution proposee par le 
Royaume-Uni neva pas au dela des termes de 
la resolution numero 80 du Conseil ( aout 
1945) ( annexe 1 d, page 27). II conviendrait 
d'obtenir Ia participation d'un nombre maxi­
mum d'Etats. II sera peut-etre necessaire de 
modifier la redaction du paragraphe b)' afin 
de mieux souligner Ia necessite pour les Etats qui 
desirent devenir membres de !'organisation 
d'adresser une demande officielle au Conseil ou 
au Comite central, qui stipulerait les conditions 
d'admission. 

M. KuzNETzov (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) declare que la delegation 
sovietique appuie vivement le principe de la reso­
lution du Royaume-Uni et reconnait la grande 
importance de la tache de l'UNRRA. J~ espere 
qu'au cours de cette annee on pourra donner une 
aide appreciable a !'Ukraine et a la Bielorussie, 
qui ont si profondement souffert. 

Il declare, pour expliquer les amendements 
de la delegation sovietique visant a preciser Ia 
resolution et a prevenir tout malentendu 
(annexe 1a, page 24), que Ia deuxieme phrase 
du paragraphe 1 du projet du Royaume-Uni 
semble inutile puisque les nations devastees 
feront necessairement tout leur possible pour 
soutenir les Nations Unies. La modification 
proposee au paragraphe a) ne fait que sou­
ligner un principe deja accepte puisque, en fait, 
les pays non occupes sont les seuls a avoir en­
voye des contributions. Les mots "Nations 
Unies" pourraient remplacer !'expression "na­
tions pacifiques" au paragraphe b); de cette 
fa<;;on, toute nation qui est admise , sur sa de--




